
TO: D. L. NA.rtTu"'R, 
,/ 

JR., JOB: 884 o/s 6731 

FROM:_R_._A_._B_OE_T_T_C_HER _________ RE: SURVEY DA!l'A, SECCND.ARY TRIANGUI.ATION NET SITES 
DOG-GEORGE. LOCATIOlf STA. 1300, NAN 

DATE: 8 September 1953 

Transmitted herewith a.re three (3) oopies each of survey date. 
canpleting the secondary tria.ngulation net at Bites Dog through 
George. This data is supplementary to that transmitted by our 
o/s 6702 dated 2 September 1953. Items included are: 

Sites Dog-George 

l. Reoords of Horizontal Directions, Pgs. 163-179. 
2. Abstracts of Directions, No's 63-68. 
3. Canputation.s of Triangles, (2 sheets)o 
4. Traverse Canpute.tions, Pog-George (1 sheet). 

Site-Nan. 

5. Record of Horizontal Directions, Pg. 180. 
60 Abstract ef Direotion.s, No. 69. 
7• Station 1300 Staking Diagram, No. S.D.~l. 
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Construction is beginning on station 1210 based on these oanputations 
end using the coordinates as listed on our Misc. Dwg. 115 transmitted 
to you by our o/s 6711. 

· Construction is underway on station 1300 based on the location sh01m 
on S.D.-Nl. 
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R. A. BOETTCHER 
RESIDENT EN'GlliEER 
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